Davison County Planning & Zoning
200 E. 4™ Ave.
Mitchell, SD 57301-2631
Phone (605) 995-8615

IR

I

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

May 6, 2025
Call to order at 7:00 P.M. by Chairperson Haines.
Roll call.
Approve the agenda.

Declare conflicts of interest.

Approve April 1, 2025, Minutes.

Public input for items not on the agenda, no action will be taken.

- Consider a conditional use application requested by Commercial Asphalt to allow extraction of sand,
gravel, or minerals provided such uses meet requirements for conducting surface mining activities of
SDCL 45-6B in the Agricultural District.

8. Consider a conditional use application requested by Melvin Fisher & Joshua Staub to operate auto
sales or vehicles, including trailers and construction equipment in the Agricultural Residential
District.

9. Consider a Plat requested by Timothy & Whitney Olinger of Lot 1 of Olinger Addition in the SW1/4
of Section 33, T 103 N, R 60, West of the 5th P.M., Davison County, South Dakota.

10. Consider a conditional use application requested by Tanner Cross to operate a boarding stable and
fencing company in the Agricultural District.

11. Consider a Plat requested by JTZ Properties LLC of Lots 1 and 2 of Singapore Slab Tract 1, a
Subdivision of the E1/2 of the SE1/4 of Section 32, T 104 N, R 60, West of the 5th P.M., Davison
County, South Dakota.

12. Consider a Plat requested by Cindy Miiler & Robert King of Lots A and B, a Subdivision of Lot 1 of
the SE1/4 of Section 17, T 103 N, R 60, West of the 5th P.M., Davison County, South Dakota.

13. Additional comments from the group.

14. Set date and time for next meeting — June 3, 2025 @ 7:00 P.M.

15. Adjournment.

NG R W

Karen Wegleitner

Karen Wegleitner
Deputy Director of Planning & Zoning



(WY

s

&

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
April 1, 2025

Chairperson Haines called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM
Roll call-quorum is met, a simple majority vote is required for all items.
» Present: Bruce Haines, Steve Thiesse, Lewis Bainbridge, Dave Anderson,
Ray Gosmire, Mike Blaalid, Chris Nebelsick, Jeff Bathke, & Karen Wegleitner.
= Absent: None.
*  Guests: Doug Mueller, Curt & Leanne Wieczorek, Heidi Bailey, Chase
Kristensen, Bev & Donnie McBrayer.
Consider the proposed agenda.
" Motion by Ray Gosmire, seconded by Steve Thiesse, to approve the proposed
agenda. All members voted aye, the motion carried.
Declare conflicts of interest. None.
Consider the previous minutes. Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Mike Blaalid, to
approve the March 4, 2025 proposed minutes. All members voted aye, the motion carried.
Public input for items not on the agenda. Hearing none, the meeting continued.
Consider a conditional use application requested by Commercial Asphalt to allow
extraction of sand, gravel, or minerals provided such uses meet requirements for
conducting surface mining activities of SDCL 45-6B in the Agricultural District.
This request is located in SW1/4 of Section 33, T 102 N, R 60, W of the 5& P.M., Davison
County, South Dakota. Deputy Adminstrator Wegleitner explained of the
Conditional Use application . The applicant was not present to answer questions.
Discussion: The Planning & Zoning office received no letters or phone calls regarding
the application. There were neighbors present at the meeting for insight into Commercial
Asphalt's application and the board had questions that could not be answered due to the
applicant not being in attendance. The board made the decision to table application till
May 6, 2025 due to unanswered questions.
* Motion by Steve Thiesse, seconded by Mike Blaalid, to table Commercial
Asphalt’s application till May 6, 2025, due to unanswered questions.
Roll call vote;
Haines — aye, Thiesse — aye, Gosmire — aye, Bainbridge — aye, Nebelsick — aye,
Blaalid — aye, Anderson —nay, motion carried.
Consider a variance application requested by Curtis Wieczorek of +/- 25, creating a
setback of +/- 50" from the proposed shed to the south property line, where the minimum
front yard setback is 75" in the Agricultural District.
This request is located in SE1/4, except the S1/2 of the W1/2, of Section 27, T 101 N, R
62, W of the 5 P.M., Davison County, South Dakota. Deputy Adminstrator Wegleitner
gave an explanation of the Variance application . The applicant was present to answer
questions.
Discussion: Mr. Wieczorek would like to replace the existing building which was built
prior to the Ordinance with the proposed building. The existing building is 50" away from
the south property line and he would like to place proposed building the same distance
for easy access for the semis. The placement of new building is the best location on his
land and he owns the surrounding lands. Mr. Wieczorek stated he will maintain the 50’
setback.




10.

I

= Motion by Chris Nebelsick, seconded by Lewis Bainbridge, to recommend
approval of the Variance Permit to the Board of Adjustment.
Roll call vote:
Haines ~ aye, Thiesse — aye, Gosmire —aye, Bainbridge — aye, Nebelsick — aye,
Blaalid — aye, Anderson — aye, motion carried.
Consider a Plat requested by Francis W. & Celine M. Fergen Trust of Franny's Tracts 1
and 2, a Subdivision of the NW1/4 of Section 27, T 101 N, R 60, West of the 5th P.M.,
Davison County, South Dakota.
This request is located in NW1/4 of Section 27, T 101 N, R 60, W of the 5" P.M.,
Davison County, South Dakota. Deputy Adminstrator Wegleitner gave an explanation of
the Plat proposal. The applicant was present to answer questions.
Discussion: The land is being split into two parcels to divide between the family. There
are existing approaches for each tract. At this time, they have no plans to build as they
want to keep Tract 1 as pasture ground and Tract 2 as farm ground. '
* Motion by Lewis Bainbridge, seconded by Dave Anderson, to recommend
approval of the Plat to the County Commissioners.
Roil call vote:
Haines — aye, Thiesse — aye, Gosmire — aye, Bainbridge — aye, Nebelsick — aye,
Blaalid — aye, Anderson — aye, motion carried.
Consider a Plat requested by GL Wild Oak, LLC of Lot 1 of Tract M, Wild Oak Golf
Club Addition in the SE1/4 of Section 23, T 103 N, R 60, West of the 5th P.M., Davison
County, South Dakota.
This request is located in Tract M of Wild Oak Golf Club Addition of Section 23, T 103
N, R 60, W of the 5% P.M., Davison County, South Dakota.
Deputy Adminstrator Wegleitner gave an explanation of the Plat proposal. The applicant
was not present, but Chase Kristensen was to answer questions.
Discussion: This Plat is in the ETJ and will follow the City Ordinance. Chase Kristensen
is purchasing the golf course. He explained there will be deed restrictions placed on the
property when bought. Lot 1 is being platted to be exempt from the deed restrictions.
» Motion by Mike Blaalid, seconded by Dave Anderson, to recommend approval of
the Plat to the County Commissioners.
Roll call vote:
Haines ~ aye, Thiesse — aye, Gosmire — aye, Bainbridge — aye, Nebelsick — aye,
Blaalid — aye, Anderson — aye, motion carried.
Consider a Plat requested by GL Wild Oak, LLC of Lots 1, 2 & 3 of Tract C, Backlund
Addition in the NW1/4 and SW1/4 of Section 24, T 103 N, R 60, West of the 5th P.M.,
Davison County, South Dakota.
This request is located in Tract C of Backlund Addition of Section 23, T103N,R60, W
of the 5% P.M., Davison County, South Dakota. Deputy Adminstrator Wegleitner gave an
explanation of the Plat proposal. The applicant was not present, but Chase Kristensen was
to answer questions.
Discussion: This Plat is in the ETJ and will follow the City Ordinance. Mr. Kristensen
will purchase lot 1 and lots 2 & 3 will remain with current owners at this time.
" Motion by Ray Gosmire, seconded by Steve Thiesse, to recommend approval of
the Plat to the County Commissioners.
Roll call vote:




Haines — aye, Thiesse — aye, Gosmire — aye, Bainbridge — aye, Nebelsick — aye,
Blaalid — aye, Anderson — aye, motion carried.
12. Additional Comments from the Group
= None
13. Set date and time for next meeting — May 6, 2025 @ 7:00 P.M.
14. At 7:24 PM, a motion was made by Lewis Bainbridge, seconded by Steve Thiesse, to
adjourn the meeting. All members voted aye, motion carried.

Bruce Haines
Planning Commission Chairperson

Karen Wegleitner

Karen Wegleitner
Deputy Director of Planning & Zoning




DAVISON COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION

Applicant Name: Commercial Asphalt Application Date: 2/26/2025
Application Deadline: 3/17/2025

Applicant Mailing Address: 25554 413% Ave_ Mitchell. SD 57301

Applicant Email: neil@spencerquarriesinc.com Contact Phone: 605-996-4711

Owner Name: Georoe Ryks
Owner Address: 26238 407% Ave.. Ethan. SD 57334
Owner Contact Phone: 605-999-1623

Parcel Number of Parent Parcel: 09000-10260-333-00
Legal Description of parcel: SW1/4 of Section 33. T 102 N. R 60. West of the 5th P.M..
Davison County. South Dakota.

Zoning District: AG

Reason for Conditional Use Request: To allow extraction of sand. eravel. or minerals provided
such uses meet requirements for conductine surface mining activities of SDCL 45-6B.
Section of Code Allowing Conditional Use: Section 3:04(14). 1106(A). and 1206(A)

Fee Collected for Condition Use (8150): ks
Check #: |4 109
Receipt #: 183717

Planning Commission Hearing Date: 4/1/2025
Board of Adjustment Hearing Date: 4/8/2025

FOR ANIMAL FEEDING OPERATIONS ONLY:
Current Animal Units in Operation: N/A
Proposed Expansion of Operation: N/A

Required Items:
Detailed site plan (GIS Photo of the property)
Location and use of adjacent structures

X Application Fee M%/
} -
Signatures of Applicant: W ',% Date: ‘&7 "&_ Ojg
/ & [Bgv o




Landowner. George Jr. & Debra Ryks
Applicant: Commercial Asphalt

2 CUP-3:04(14) Mining
Derek & Briana Mueller -

George Jr. & Debra Ryks

e

| George Jr. & Dabra Ryks Fint o

i




Michael Evans

et e T DEPARTMENT of AGRICULTURE
i and NATURAL RESOURCES

Michael.Evans@state.sd.us

Direct: 605-773-4201 JOE FOSS BUILDING
Joe Foss Building 523 E CAPITOL AVE
523 E. Capitol Ave. PIERRE SD 57501-3182
"AND NATURAL RESOORCIS  Pierre, SD 57501-3182 Danr.sd.gov
Fax: 605-773-5286
danr.sd.gov
25 March 2025

Neil Waldera

Spencer Quarries, Inc. 83-36
43026 SD HWY 38.

Spencer, SD 57374-7611

Dear Mr. Waldera:

A new mine license for Spencer Quarries, Inc. has been issued with site number 36015, in accordance
with SDCL 45-6. Your request has been granted for the proposed mine site located in SW1/4 Section 33,
T102N, R60W, Davison County, South Dakota.

Even though the new license has been issued, before you begin mining, you will need to have a Notice of
Intent to Mine published once in a newspaper circulating in the general location of the mine. The notice,
along with a map of the mine area, must also be sent to the following agencies: SD Department of
Agriculture and Natural Resources, Archaeological Research Center, Energy & Minerals Coordinator, and
the local conservation district.

A mine license does NOT convey any property rights or exclusive privilege. Permission must be obtained
from the landowner before mining begins. Local governments may have additional requirements that need
to be met, such as obtaining special use permits. You will need to contact the local governing authorities
for their requirements.

[f you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Minerals and Mining Program at (605) 773-4201.
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

figZe

Michael Evans
Minerals, Mining, and Superfund Program
SD Department of Agriculture and Natural Resources



Y00z S20T® wiep dep 'saifojouyoa] 1exep 'snqiy SZoze Aabeul

sdejn| 2|6 00y



HAUL ROAD AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, _Davison County agrees to allow Commercial Asphalt DBA
Spencer Quarries Inc. to use _408™ Ave From Pit North to 1-90

WHEREAS. in order to complete said project it may become necessary for the
contractor to utilize a portion of the__Davison County Highway
System of 408" Ave for the conveyance of construction
equipment and materials to the project site. and

WHEREAS. Commercial Asphalt DBA Spencer Quarries, Inc. or its assignee will
restore that portion of said highway system as shown on the reverse side of this
agreement. after it has been used to convey construction equipment and materials. to the
condition which existed immediately prior to its use. and

WHEREAS. an inspection of the proposed route to be so utilized will be made.
preferably not to exceed 30 days prior to expected initiation of its stated use, at which
time the inspection team will determine and record the existing condition of the haul
road, including the type. thickness and width of surfacing material in-place, and

WHEREAS. Authorized representatives of the County
and Commercial Asphalt DBA Spencer Quarries, Inc., after making sad inspection and
recording the existing condition of the haul road. shall all sign the inspection report.
agreeing to the conditions state therein.

NOW. THEREFORE. in consideration of the premises. the mutual and
independent covenants and any and all other requirements, agreements and covenants. all
as hereinafter more fully set forth. the parties hereto agree as follows:

That. the portion of the Davison County Highway System as shown
on the reverse side of this sheet is that portion which is planned for use as a haul road.
and

That the roadway of the described haul road is maintained by Davison
County and

That. after use of said highway as a haul road for the purposes herein set forth. the
Commercial Asphalt hereby agrees to restore, to the satisfaction of the _ County
Superintendent . said highway to its existing condition, as reported in the Haul Road
Inspection Report in accordance with measurements and observations of the inspection
party at time of inspection.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the said parties hereto have caused thi/s agreement to
be signed by their respective and duly authorized offices on the /¢ 7%

of {zy.'/ . 20@

Authorized Rgfresentéfive

ommercial Asphalt



RuL 03 S1003 TIEp dept S0zt degy




DAVISON COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION

Applicant Name(s) Melvin Fisher & Joshua Staub Application Date: 4/2/25
Applicant Mailing Address: 307 N, Bismark St., Parkston, SD 57336 (Joshua)
Applicant Email: lifebuilders? 1 @gmail.com Contact Phone: 307-757-5421 (Joshua)

Owner Name: Melvin Fisher
Owner Address: 25563 411%™ Ave. Mitchell. SD 57301
Owner Contact Phone: 605-656-1397

Parcel Number of Parent Parcel: 06354-10360-001-10
Legal Description of parcel: Tract A of Spruce Acres in the SE % of Section 35. T 103 N.R 60
W. Davison County, South Dakota.

Zoning District: Agricultural Residential District

Reason for Conditional Use Request: To operate anto sales or vehicles, includine trailers and
construction equipment in the Agricultural Residential District.
Section of Code Allowing Conditional Use: Sections 4:04(5), 11:06(A). and 12:06(A)

Fee Collected for Condition Use ($150): 4/2/2025
Check #: CC
Receipt #: 18928

Planning Commission Hearing Date: 5/6/25
Board of Adjustment Hearing Date: 5/13/25

FOR ANIMAL FEEDING OPERATIONS ONLY:
Current Animal Units in Operation: N/A
Proposed Expansion of Operation: N/A

Required Items:
[X] Detailed site plan (GIS Photo of the property)
X] Location and use of adjacent structures
Application Fee

Signatures of Applicant: Date:




Ydtayodg pleuoy 3 sy

s1adoid siyy 10) abeiols apisul apiaoid pue
doys-jje-lua1 10§ | Z0Z "AON Ul gND B PaIUeIB sem uinsly

(5)p0:# - uawdinba oS0

) Buipnjour ‘'sapiyan jo sajeg oy
Qnels enysor g Jaysig ulApp

T




oy
S man ,._..S\%\
RO Sty s RN
S Mo By
Foh N
T i SO
& o o = ,
R S A N ._Sm . - - -
— N7 Y LA Ty =
Er AN =
lvl\\h.M\..ﬂ -- X«M‘ o n-nnﬁ.um.n.h... \\§IJ -
“\\N\‘Q ----------- Kle.//mn;x
H

g™ | +<LSALLV d01L1dN1V

TS TS

:NOSHAJHIVHD INANLSALAV 40 aavod

"Bjofe(] YINog ‘AJuno)) UOSIAB( “IN'd YIS U} JO 1SOM
09 ¥ ‘N €01 L ‘S¢ uomndag jo v\ [ HS =yl ul mo.5< sonudg “y 101, ZOE@EUwWQ A<Um5

"1PISI EESE%M R.Sﬁsoaw<
oy} Ul owﬁoﬁ opIsul owEo.E @mm doyg- :< Eom e B,m,amo 0} ﬁm:om OS] [eUONIPUO)) mO H

..
WD

B B .sﬁﬁ.&%z {OL
1202 6 quRAON AAINVID TLVA

| LIAYAd IS0 TYNOLLIANOD AINNOD NOSIAVA




SPN§ 25-18687 SHEET 1 OF 4
LEGEND PREPARED BY:  JEREMY A WOLBRINK, SEC. 33, T 103 N, R 80 w
@ = FOUND IRON MSHIBJENT 2100 NORTH SANBORN BLVD, — P.0, BOX 358
O =g s 1o i MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA 57301
(31 REBA PHONE: (80%) $t#-T781
100 (P:! = PLATTED BEARING OR DISTANCE ?ST?ME % mcfum" SOUTH ZOME,
100 m NEASURED BEARBNG OR DISTANCE AT P - P
O = ST Al GRIG BEARINGS AND CROUND (YSTANCES ARE SHOWN.
A = ST SURVEY Swe
1 Inch = [}
300 Feet A = FOUND SURVEY SPIKE

m}w WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT
400 CH (P) = PLATTED DISTANCE I CHANS ERuERT Eadtuitis o Ao, T
B - oo N B e . NOT S
> = SET 3/8° x 12° SPKE
WAWASHER JAW-13T14
Wl ™ MTNESS MONUMENT

g
5 2 LT 5 ! |
\Sim - _j\ ~ SSQSI o ] LOT 3 ‘ k I
dr—— — e oty 5(9) I I LoT 2 l Lot 1 ‘
~ CENTERLINE
! %}1 01 :{fs SORNER 1 \Ez 8, I ggccHoqufm
l \R5$ZEE'(PJ N
] II I s 01‘59;15;5] 20" WM
|
'l |
‘ o o
Q3 o & 243
\ 1 o)) :Qg\/\\ \E \’O‘\ @5& 3 §
;
8 | 0 t S
-| ! |
tn +|A
ol 13
gi 50" STATLTORY 1
SECTION LINE .
J/_ RIGHT—OF —WAY l
|\ l S gE24z” W
! B3B.12
w | ,
2 | z LOT 1
z g} E 2 27.78% ACRES
o' PREVIOUSLY DEDICATE] 5
=] 1 ACCES: " PREVIOUSLY DEDICATED
< j ACCESS\
1 320.00°(P) 838.22' l 415.?4'_ .
n7.501%) ‘ 212.50°(F) ! 2123) i E.?(‘P: lss'(PE 172.54F) TLFPIN 3Ia-2¢'50“ Ek 2A2.5P) ‘ N ?3-24,50 E 'HE(P N
B £ £ & 5| $ 0, 1B %l %i 1l§L0T 12%‘ 5B
g 107 3 13L0T4 Slors 'ZoTer OT7gLoTE 'GLOT 8’ LOT mglwmle 212@
g 5 s 1= v N N v * - * 5
| ANGIAS’IADELITt\ON | I :

212.8°(P) Fard il Fa-i 179.4(P) [ss'(axg 175.5'{F) Nnz5P) 225 2.5 150.0P) 222.4'(P} BE'(P}
'EB%EET o Sae 25 20W  2613.25 7
FRAVDESY DE%@EE 33" STATUTORY SOUTH 1/4 CORNER

SECTION LINE S3-103-50
RIGHT—OF~WAY

A PLAT OF LOT 1 OF OLINGER ADDITION IN THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33,
T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

33—103-60

|, Jeremy A. Wolbrink, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am a Registered Land Surveyor in the State of South Dakota. Af the reguest of
Timothy Olinger and Whitney M. Olinger, as owners, and under their direction for purposes indicated therein, { did on or prior to March 25, 2025, survey
those parceis of land described as follows: LOT 1 OF OLINGER ADDITION IN THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M.,

DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. This plat does hereby vacate LOT A OF H. SEMMLER'S FIRST ADDITION, A SUBDIVISION OF THE SW 1/4

OF SECTION 33, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON CQUNTY, SQUTH DAKOTA, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 18 ON PAGE 41 AND ON
MICROFILM NUMBER 5402,

In my professional opinion and to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the within and foregoing plat is true and commect. —
Dated this day of April, 2025, o U :

Registered Land Surveyer #3D13714
4 &KLz Associates
Enginecers, Planners and Sarveyors
2100 North Sanborn Bivd, ~ B0, Box 398

Mitchell, South Dakors §7301 e 4
Phone: (G05) SFEIIEL Fax: (605) 9960015

3
"y, HONM
s

", "
T




SPNg 2518567 SHEET 2 OF 4

1/4 OF SECTION 33,
.» DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

A PLAT OF LOT 1 OF OLINGER ADDITION IN THE SW
T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M

OWNER’'S CERTIFICATE, DEDICATION AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF WATER

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that we, the undersigned, hereby certify that we are the absoiute and unqualified owners of ail of the
land inciuded in the within and foregoing plat; the plat is of a parce! of ground located in LOT A OF H. SEMMLER'S FIRST ADDITION, A SUBDIVISION
OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SCUTH DAKOTA, AND THE EAST 417 FEET OF THE
SW /4 QF SECTION 33, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M,, LYING SOUTH OF THE COUNTY DITCH, DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
LESS AND EXCEPT THE SOUTH 443 FEET THEREOCF: that the plat has been made at our request and under our direction for the purposes Indicated
therein; which said property as so surveyed and platted shall hereafter be known as LOT 1 OF OLINGER ADDITION IN THE SW /4 OF SECTION 23,
T 103 N, R 80 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, as shown by this plat; and we hereby dedicate 1o the public, for public use
ferever as such, the streets and alleys, if any, as shown and marked on said plat; and that development of the land included within the boundaries of said
Lot 1 shall conform to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion, sediment control and drzinage regulations and ordinances; further that there
now exists 256th Street, Pursuant to SDCL 11-3-8,1 and 11-3-8.2 the developer of the property described within this plat shaf be responsible for
protecting any waters of the state located adjzcent to or within such platted area from pelluticn from sewage from such subdivision and shail, in
prosecution of such protections conform to and foliow all regulations

of the South Dakota Departrment of Agriculiure and Natural Resources refating fo
the same. Additionally, the deveioper of the property described within this plat shall be 1

iable for any pollution that occurs from failure to execute such
protections or foflew such regulations, exception being those lots in subdivisions that show documentation that wastewater drainage shall be connected
to a municipal system.

This plat does hereby vacate LOT A OF H, SEMMLER'S FIRST ADDITION

R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, RECORDED |

, A SUBDIVISION OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T103 N,
5402,

N PLAT BOOK 18 ON PAGE 41 AND ON MICROFILM NUMBER

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands this day of 2025,

Timothy Olinger

Whitney M, Olinger
STATE QF SOUTH DAKOTA)
185
COUNTY OF DAVISON)

Qn this, the day of » 2025, before me, the undersigned
officer, parsonally appeared Timothy Olinger and Whitney M. Clinger, known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the persons whose names are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that they exscuted the same for the purposes therein confained,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal,

Notary Public, South Dakota
My Commission Expires:

RESOLUTION OF CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the plat of LOT 1 OF OLINGER ADDITION IN THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T 103 N, R 80 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON
COUNTY, SCUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, duly licensed Land Surveyor in and for the State of South Dakota, hetetofore filed in the
office of the City Finance Officer of Mitchell, South Dakota, has been submitted to the City Planning Commission of the said City of Mitehell, South
Daketz; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission, in regular meeting assembled, had suly considered said plat and finds as a fact that said platis in
confarmity and does nat confiict with the Master Plan for the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, heratofore adopted by this Commission;

NOW THEREFORE, be it rescived by the City Planning Commission of Mitchell, Seuth Dakota, that the piat of LOT 1 OF OLINGER ADDITION
IN THE SW 1/4 OF SECTICN 33, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A. Woibrink, a Land

Surveyor, be and the same is hereby approved and ks adeption by the City Council of the City of Mitchel}, South Dakota, is hereby recommended.
The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoin,

g resolufion was passed by the City Planning Commission of Mitehell, South Dakota, at 2
meeting thereof held on the day of 2025,

Chairperson/Vice-Ghairpersen of Mitchell Clty Planning Commigsion

ry,
"D

#7oy LAND
13714
JEREMY A.
WOLBRINK

4 &L AAssociates by, v
Ny Engineers, Planners and Surveyors % "-.,{'f'__?f_‘,‘.-"
\) 2100 North Swabora Blvd. - F.0. Box 398 Mircholl, South Dakots 57301 ",

Phone: (605) 9967751 Fax: (60%) 9960015

P o]
N

REGIS)
"m.,m" O }\3

b
v
dap e

, "
i .
iyt




SPN§ 25-1E567 SHEET 3 oF &

A PLAT OF LOT 1 OF OLINGER ADDITION IN THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33,
T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

RESOLUTION OF CITY COUNCIL

WHEREAS, it appears that the City Planning Commission of the City of Mitchel!, South Dakota, did duly consider and did recommend the
approval and adoption of the hereinafter described plat, at its meeting held on the day of , 2025; and

WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of the plat of LOT 1 OF OLINGER ADDITION IN THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T103N,RE0W
OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTK DAKOTA, as prepared by Jeremy A, Waolbrink, a duly licensed Land Surveyor in and for the State of
Sauth Daketa, that said plat is in accordance with the system of sireets and alleys set forth in the Master Plan adopted by the City Planning Commission
of the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, and that such plat has been prepared accerding ta law;

THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of Mitchel, South Dakota, that the plat of LOT 1 OF OLINGER ADDITION IN THE SW 1/4 OF
SECTION 33, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SCUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, be and the same is hereby

approved and the description set forth therein and the accompanying surveyor's cerlificate shall prevail,

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing resalution was passed by the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, at 2 meeting held on the
day of 2028,

Finance OfficerDeputy Finance Officer of City of Mitchall

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the plat of LOT 1 OF OLINGER ADDRITION IN THE 8W 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T 103 N, R 80 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON
COUNTY, SQUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jerem

y A, Wolbrink, duly licensed Land Surveyoer in and for the State of South Dakota, heretofore filed in the
affice of the County Auditor of Davison County, South Daketa, has been submitted to the County Planning Commission of the said County of Davison,
South Daketa; and

WHEREAS, the County Planning Commission, in regular meeting assernbled, had duly considered said plat and fi
conformity and does not conlict with the Master Plan for the County of Davison, South Daketa, heretofore adopted by this
NOW THEREFORE, be it resoived by the County Planning Commission of Davison County, South Dakota, that th
ADDITION IN THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T 103 N, R60 W OF THE 5TH P,
Walbrink, a Land Surveyor, be and the same is hereby approved and its adopti

nds as a fact that said plat is in
Comrnission;

e plat of LOT 1 OF OLINGER
M., DAVISON COUNTY, $QUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A.

on by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Davison, South
Dakota, is hereby recommended,
The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing resclution was passed by the County Planning Commissien of Davison County, South
Dakcta, at a meeting thereof held on the day of 2025,

Chairperson/Vice-Chairpersen of Davison County Planring Commission

RESOLUTION BY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners of Davison County, South Dakota, that the piat of LOT 1 OF OLINGER ADDITION IN THE
SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, which has been submitted for examination

pursuant ta law, is hereby approved and the County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on sugh plat a copy of this Resolution and
certify the same.

Dated this day of 2025,

Chairperson/Vice-Chairpersen, Board of County
Commissioners of Davison Courty

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

i do hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by the Board of County Comrmissioners of Davison County,

South Dakota, at a regular
meeting held on , 2025, approving the above-named plat,

Auditor/Deputy Auditor of Davison County

AT,
STy LAND

S

1374 R H
EREMY A, 152
- woLBRNK {3 3
Y/ & AAssociates B, & F
Engineers, Planners and Surveyors &
\) 2100 Morth Sanborn Bivd. - 2.0, Box 398 DMitchell, South Dakota 57301 *

",
Phono: (605) 996-T761 Faxs (605 9960015 “

&
n o
T




EPNF 2516887 SHEET 4 OF 4

A PLAT OF LOT 1 OF OLINGER ADDITION IN THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33,
T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

The location of the: existing approach(es) is hereby approved, Any change in the location of the existing approach{es) shall require additiona!
approval,

By: Title: Date:
Highway Authority

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

I'hereby certify that all taxes which would, if not paid, be liens upon any of the land included in the within and foregeing plat, as shown by the

records of my office, have been fully paid.

Treasurer/Deputy Treasurer of Davison County Date

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATICN

| hereby certify that 2 copy of the plat of LOT ¥ OF OLINGER ADDITION IN THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T103 N, R60 WOF THE 5TH P.M.,,

DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, has been received by me and is filed in my office.

Director of Equalization/Deputy Director of Equalization of Davison County Date
REGISTER OF DEEDS
STATE OF SOUITH DAKOTA)
1SS
COUNTY OF DAVISON)
FILED for record this day of , 2025, at and recorded in Book of Plats on Page

therein and recorded on Microfilm Number

By,

Register of Deeds, Davison County Deputy

ey,
' 1y

e,

/ &Kz Associates
Engineers, Planners and Surveyors
—\) 2100 North Sanborn Bivd. - P.O. Box 393 Mitchell, South Dakora S7301
Phone: (G05) #56-7761 Fax: (605) $56-0015




Timothy & Whitney Olinger
+-27.78 acres
Lot 1 of Olinger Addition

Delbert Carey

et &Tonya Stah!

Gerald & Davonne Uecker FX, I’
- Thad & Karla Moody James & Kathleen Stern




DAVISON COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION

Applicant Name: Tanner Cross Application Date: 4/15/2025
Application Deadline: 4/21/2025

Applicant Mailing Address: 23659 397" Ave.. Woonsocket, SD 57385

Applicant Email: jkcross@santel.net Contact Phone: 605-933-2754

Owner Name: Tanner & Kim Cross
Owner Address: 23659 397th Ave., Woonsocket, SD 57385
Owner Contact Phone: 605-933-2754

Parcel Number of Parent Parcel: 03151-10361-004-00
Legal Description of parcel: Lot D of Kotrba's Subdivision in the SW1/4 of Section 15. T 103
N. R 61, West of the 5th P.M., Davison County, South Dakota.

Zoning District: AG

Reason for Conditional Use Request: To operate a boarding stable (TC Performance Horses)
and fencing company (CK Fencing).

Section of Code Allowing Conditional Use: Section 3:05. 1106(A). and 1206(A)

Fee Collected for Condition Use ($150): 4/16/25
Check #: 2015
Receipt #: 19044

Planning Commission Hearing Date: 5/6/2025
Board of Adjustment Hearing Date: 5/13/2025

FOR ANIMAL FEEDING OPERATIONS ONLY:
Current Animal Units in Operation: N/A
Proposed Expansion of Operation: N/A

Required Items:
Detailed site plan (GIS Photo of the property)
X] Location and use of adjacent structures
Application Fee

Signatures of Applicant: Date:




lleg ouer g 11aqoy

2u) Ay Kojjay

Zjoquiny WOd5 B BB

Auedwoo Buoua)y g ejqejs Buipseog
§85N PAJSIUN JO UOIEIJSSE|D-GOE
§501Q WD) ' Jauue]

2u| Ajwe4 Aajjey

1SQsH e




SFN‘ 25-16693 SHEET 1 OF 4
LEGEND

PREPARED BY. JEREMY A. WOLBRINK, RLE. SEC. 32, T104 M R 50 W
@ = FOUND IRON MONUMENT 2190 NORTH SAKBORN BLVD, — P.O, BOX 508
O =Ty 1w i MITCHELL. SDUTS DAKOTA 57301
R - PHONE: (805) 998~7761
100 {P) = PLATTED BEARING DR DISTANGE COCRONATE SYSTEA 15 SOUTH BAKTA S04 T8
100" = MEASUTED BEARING OR DISTANGE e AMERICAN
1 = S AL GRID BEARIRCS AND GROUND DISTANCES ARE SHOWN,
& = ST SURVEY SPKE
1 Inch = 200 Feet
4.00 CH {P) = PLATTED DISTANGE IV CHAINS THS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WTHOUY
THE BENEFIT OF & TME REFORT OR TR
B = FOUND MAL PAMLIENT, CASOIENTS o7 RECORS, Veme
< = SET 3/8° x 12" SPIKE UNLESS OTYERWISE NOTED.
W/MASHER JAW-13774
Wil = WITNESS MONLMENT ‘

LOCATION MaP
SCALE: 1" m 2000

N 87'1_5124" E o —————
—_——— T B 1/4 LNE
EAST 1/4 CORMNER
1/16 CORNER 32/104/80
32/104,/60 o
= '\\ u
2|g B3
ik & RE’%
Ed
= % 33 WM o
N 3EoT2EY W &

S 0142'41" £
5.00°

43
AN N 3y, smron—|
| \ A RIGHT—CF —WAY |
LoT \ &
RN & _
! SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1 8
\'f’\ 2 17.45% ACRES (REMA?NING) 2
U G
‘ ENCS E
.
N

1/15 UNE
SECTIGN LINE § 01'44'45" £

NORTH OHEMAN SYREET / 40BTH AVENUE

33" STATUTCRY — &
SECTION LINE A
RIGHT—OF—WAY

S DiI'4a'as" E

SECTION LINE SE CORNER

32/104/60

A PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION

OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF
THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE

|, Jeremy A, Wolbrink, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am 2 Registered Land Surveyor in the State of South Dakota. Atthe request of
JTZ Properties LLC, a South Dakota Limited Liability Company, as owner, and under its direction for purposes indicated therein, | did on or prior ta April

23, 2025, survey those parcels of land described as follows: LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST /2 OF
THE SE 1/4 OF SECTICN 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

In my professional epinion and to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the within and foregoing plat is true and cotrect.
Dated this 23rd day of April, 2025.

Registered Land Surveyor #8013714

i \J
Y &z AAssociates

N Engineers, FPlanners and Surveyors

—\) 2100 North Sanborm Bivd. - P.O. Box 398 Mitchell, South Dakots S720X

Phone: (605) 996-7761 Fax: (G0S) #96-0015

2zeyyppann

ey




SPKj 2515693 SHEET 2 OF 4

A PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION

OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF
THE 3TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE, DEDICATION AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF WATER

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that | the undersigned, hereby certify that JTZ Properties LLC, 2 South Dakota Limited Liability
Company, is the absolute and unqualified awner of a of the land included in the within and foregoing plat; the plat is of a parcel of ground located in
SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST %/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA; that the plat has been made at the request of JTZ Properties LLC, a South Dakota Limited Liability Company, and under its
direction for the purposes indicated therein; which said property as so surveyed and platted shall hereafter be known as LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SINGAPORE
SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST 42 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA, as shown by this plat; and JTZ Properties LLC, a South Dakota Limited Liabitity Company, hereby dedicates to the public, for pubiic
use forever as such, the streets and alleys, if any, as shown or described on said plat; and that development of the land included within the boundaries of
said Lots 1 and 2 shail conform to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion, sediment control and drainage regulations and ordinances; further
that there now exists North Harmon Drive and North Ohiman Street, afk/a 408% Avenue. Pursuant to SDCL 11-3-8.1 and 11-3-8.2 the developer of the
property described within this plat shall be responsible for protecting any waters of the state Jocated adjacent to or within such platted area from poliution
from sewage from such subdivision and shall, in prosecution of such protections conformn to and follow all regulations of the South Dakota Depariment of
Agriculture and Natural Resources relating to the same. Additionally, the developer of the property described within this plat shall be liable for any
pollution that occurs from failure to execute such protections or follow such reguiations, exception being these lots in subdivisions that show
documentation that wastewater drainage shall be connected to a frnicipal system.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this day of , 2025,

Justin Thiesse, member of JTZ Properties LLC,
a South Dakota Limited Liabilty Company

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
88
COUNTY OF DAVISON)

On this, the day of . 2025, before me, . the undersigned
officer, personafly appeared Justin Thiesse, who acknowledged himself to be a mermber of JTZ Properties LLC, a South Dakota Limited Liability
Company, and that he, as such member, being zuthorized $0 to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the
name of the limited Eability company by himself as a member.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

MNotary Public, South Dakotz
My Commission Expires:

RESOLUTION OF CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the plat of LOTS £ AND 2 OF SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32,
T304 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, duly licensed Land Surveyor in and for
the State of South Dakota, heretofore filed in the office of the City Finance Officer of Mitchell, South Daketa, has beer submitted to the City Planning
Comrnission of the said City of Mitchell, South Dakota; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Cammission, in regular meeting assembied, had duly considered said plat and finds as a fact that said platis in
conformity and does net conflict with the Master Plan for the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, hereiofore adopted by this Commission;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Planning Commissicn of Mitchell, South Dakota, that the plat of LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SINGAPORE
SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY,
SQUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, a Land Surveyor, be and the same is hereby approved and its adaption by the City Council of the
City of Mitchefi, South Dakota, is hereby recommended.

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was passed by the City Planning Commission of Mitchell, South Dakota, at a

meeting thereof heid on the day of , 2025,

Chairperson/Vice-Chairpersen of Mitchell City Planning Commission

-
Y &Lz Associates
iy Engineers, FPlanners and Surveyors an
_J 2106 North Sanborn Blvd. - P.O. Box 395 Mitchell, South Dakotn £73D]
Thone: (605) 9967761 Fax: (605) 9960015




3PNF 2516693 SHEET 3 OF 4

A PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION

OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF
THE STH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

RESOLUTION OF CIiTY COUNCIL

WHEREAS, it appears that the City Planning Commission of the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, did duly consider and did recornmend the
approval and adoption of the hereinafter desceribed plat at its meeting held on the day of 2025; and

WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of the plat of LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST 1/2
OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, as prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, a
duly licensed Land Surveyor in and for the State of South Dakota, that said piatis in accordance with the system of streets and alleys set farth in the
Master Pan adopted by the City Planning Commission of the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, and that such piat has been prepared according to law;

THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of Mitchell, South Daketa, that the plat of LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1,A
SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST /2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKCTA,
prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, be and the same is hereby approved and the description set forth therein and the accompanying surveyor's certificate
shall prevail.

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was passed by the City of Mitcheil, South Dakota, at a meeting held on the
day of , 2025,

Finance Officer/Deputy Finance Officer of City of Mitchell

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the plat of LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 3z,
T 104 N, R 80 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A, Wolbrink, duly licensed Land Surveyorin and for
the State of South Dakota, heretofore fifed in the office of the County Auditor of Davison County, South Dakota, has been submitted to the County
Planning Commission of the said County of Davison, South Dakota; and

WHEREAS, the County Planning Commission, in regular meeting assembled, had duly considered said plat and finds as a fact that said plat is in
conformity and does not conflict with the Master Plan for the County of Davison, South Dakota, heretofore adopted by this Commission;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resclved by the County Planning Commission of Davison County, South Dakota, that the plat of LOTS T AND 2 OF
SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, 2 Land Surveyor, be and the same is hereby approved and s adoption by the Board of
Commissioners of the County of Davison, South Dakets, is hereby recommended.

The undersigned hereby ceriifies that the foregoing reselution was passed by the County Planning Commission of Davison County, South
Dakota, at a meeting therecf held on the day of , 2025.

Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson of Davison County Planning Commission

RESOLUTION BY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Be it resolved by the Board of County Cammissicners of Davison County, South Dakota, that the plat of LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SINGAPORE SLAB
TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH

DAKOTA, which has been submitted for examination pursuant to law, is hereby approved and the County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed 1o
endorse on such plat a copy of this Resclution and certify the same.

Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson, Board of County
Commissicners of Davison County

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

t do hereby certify that the above resolution was adepted by the Board of County Cemmissioness of Davison County, South Dakota, at a regular
meeting held on , 2025, approving the above-named piat.

LAN,
/é.(pw D \5‘0
FEE NPy
Fo 13714 wE Auditor/Deputy Auditor, Davisors County
§8F sERMY A 3SE
fet woBRNK FTF
3 §

4 &z AAssociates
—:\) Engineers, Planners and Surveyors

2106 North Sanborn Blvd. - P.O. Box 398 Mitchell, South Dakatn S7301
Phone: (605) 9967761 Fax: (605) 9960015




SPRE 7516693 SHEET 4 OF 4

A PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION

OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF
THE STH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

The location(s) of the existing approach(es) isfare hereby approved. Any change in the location(s} of the existing approach(es} shall require
additional approval.

By:

Title: Date:
Highway Authority
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER
| hereby certify that afl taxes which would, if not paid, be liens upon any of the land included in the within and foregoing plat, as shown by the
records of my office, have been fully paid.

Treasurer/Deputy Treasurer, Davison County Date

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

| hereby certify that & copy of the plat of LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SINGAPORE SLAB TRACT 1, A SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SE 14
OF SECTION 32, T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, has been received by me and is filed in my office.

Director of Equalization/Deputy Director of Equaiization, Davison County Date
REGISTER OF DEEDS

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA}

)
COUNTY OF DAVISGON)

FILED for record this day of , 2028, at and recorded in Book of Plats on
Page therein and recorded on Microfitm Number
By

Register of Deeds, Davison County Deputy

LAN,
s 5,
i "S(I %ﬂi- i ’8— k-3
Foa 13014 (941
E0F JmeMy A 35 E
foi wosRNd F5g
W F

(7

y/ &Lr Associates ‘
Ny Engineers, Planners and Survevors
'L) 290 Noreh Sagborn Blvd. ~ 1,0, Box 398 hMitehell, South Daokota 57301

Fhone: (605) 296-7761 Fax: (605) 996-0015




Brian & Vanessa Klock
Joint Trust

City of Mitchell

=0,
ST G



SPN} 2816665 SHEET 1 OF 4
LEGEND

PREPARED BY: JEREMY A WOLBAINK, RLS. SEC. 17, T %03 M, R 60 W
& = FOXIND IROH MONUMENY 7100 KORTH SANBDRN 8CYD, — P.O. ACK 358
Q =Y 5/5" X 18" REBAR WITH moug nn— 5 S
& oar No, 1374 P tses) 9507760
1007 (R) = PLATTED BEARING OR BISTANCE ODMATE SYSTIM IS SOUTH SAKDIEA, SOUTH TONE.
- - Al ERICAN
100 = HEASURED BEARING OF CHSTANGE ST CeiE - niomi
O = SeTNAL GRID BEARINGS AND GROUND DISTANCES ARE SHOWR,
A = SET SURVEY SPIKE
1 Inch = 400 Fest 400 03 (P) = PLATTED DISTANCE i CHAINS TR sy was: PERORNED WHOUT
THE BENEAT OF A TTLE REPORT (R TILE
M = FOUND NAL %uﬂnumr. amm urunfm WERE.
O = SET 3/ x 17 SPKE e HOT S

UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED.
W/WASHER AW-13T14

Whl = WATHESS MONUAMENT

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 17 w 2000°

NORTH 1/4 CORNER

17/103/607
4
1/ & o £ v/
N W 23 N
oln‘g
Hw
WEST 1/4 CORNER =
17/103/60 . 47 174 UNE
N_BE21SE" E L BEATE —T—M—- - INSET A
L\f_?m;t' - = 864.70" 849.3%"
\ \ 1 Inch = 20 Feet
N 5 P,
O ! \ \s‘gfi_w £
. WS T
L \ = M
w & w 1]y
|/ bk EE |
s £ £ | :
b -\c v un AT ACCESS EASEMENT m|B
g% A 50" WM FOR INGRESS EGRESS © &
ZE DEDICATED BY @
=l \ THIS BLAT
" eT 1-A ‘ Y mer _
= FARMER'S ALLIANCE - S BE40'527 W
i
a5 SECOND ADOITION | 4 \ 55" STATUTORY
5 b - SECTION UINE
alg X RIGHT-OF—WAY
s =
\ ;
LOT B "
68.87+ ACRES SOUTH 1/4 CORNER
4 / & 17/103/60
W SECTION §J
g =] . GiH AVENUE
i
F4
oy
-
=
] —— 114980 —— — S ——
— = SECTION LINE SE CORNER
SOUTH 1/1’;/%2%5—/ 253RD STREET/W 8TH AVENUE 17,/103/60

A PLAT OF LOTS A AND B, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 17, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5th P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH

DAKOTA
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, Jeremy A. Wolbrink, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am a Registered Land Surveyer in the State of South Dakota. At the request of
Cindy Miiler and Robert King, as Personal Representatives of the Estate of Bertha Jean King, and under their direction for purposes indicated therein, 1

did on or prior to April 15, 2025, survey those parcels of land described as follows: LOTS A AND B, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 17, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

in my professional opinion and to the best of my knowledge, information and beiief, the within and foregoing plat is true and correct.

Dated this day of April, 2025,

! EREMY A, 3
K WOLERINK 5 =z}

Registered Land Surveyor #8D13714

T
iy e
4 &£ A ssociates e
Engineers, Plammers and Suwrveyors ""-o.,,r ‘_..‘\“‘
‘\-) 2100 North Sanbors Blvd. « 2.0, Box 398 Mitcholl, Sonth Dakots §730% Thaar

Pbone: (605) 9967761 Fax: (505) $96-0015




SPN¥ 2516668 SHEET 2 OF 4

A PLAT OF LOTS A AND B, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 17, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5th P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE, DEDICATION AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF WATER

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that we, the undersigned, hereby certify that we are the Personal Representatives of the Estate of
Bestha Jean King, and that said estate is the owner of all of the fand included in the within and foregoing piat; the platis of a parcel of ground located in
LCT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SCUTH DAKOTA: that the plat has been made at
our request and under our direction for the purposes indicated therein; which said property as so surveyed and platted shall hereafter be known as LOTS
A AND B, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 103 N, R 80 WOF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
as shown by this plat; and we hereby dedicate to the public, for public use forever as such, the streets and aifleys, if any, as shown and marked on said
plat; and that development of the land included within the boundaries of said Lots A and B shall conform to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision,
eresion, sediment control and drainage regulations and ordinances; further that there now exists 253t Street / W. 8th Avenue; furthermore this plat
dedicates a private access easement for ingress and egress as shown. Pursuant to SDGL 11-3-8.1 and 11-3-8.2 the developer of the property described
within this plat shall be responsible for protecting any waters of the state located adjacent to or within such platted area from poliution from sewage from
such subdivision and shall, in prosecution of such protections conform to and follow all regulations of the Scuth Daketa Department of Agriculture and
Natural Resources relating to the same. Additionally, the developer of the property described within this plat shalf be liable for any poilution that occurs
from failure to execute such protections or foflow such regulations, exception being those lots in subdivisions that show documentation that wastewater
drainage shall be connected to a municipal system.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, | have hereunte set my hand this day of , 2025.

Cindy Miiler

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
)88
COUNTY OF DAVISON)

Cn this, the day of , 2025, before me, . the undersigned
officer, personally appeared Cindy Miiler, known to me or satisfactorily proven 1o be the person whose name Is subscribed fo the within instrument and
acknowiedged to me that she executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | heraunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public, South Dakota
My Commissicn Expires;

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this day of . 2025,
Rebpert King
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
188
COUNTY OF )
GO thig, the day of , 2025, pefore me, , the undersigned

officer, perscnally appeared Robert King, known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name Is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he exesuted the same for the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | hersunte set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public, South Dakota
My Commission Expires:

I

Sog LAND e,

&L AAssociates

Eangineers, Plaoners and Surveyors

2100 North Sanborn Bivd, - PO Box 398 Mitchell, South Dakotm S7301
Phome: (6U5) 996-TT61 Fxx: (605) 9960015

o
aF

“, o
3 o
L —




5PN 2516885 SHEET 3 OF 4
ey

A PLAT OF LOTS A AND B, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 17, T 103 N, R 80 W OF THE 5th P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH

DAKOTA
RESOLUTION OF CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the plat of LOTS A AND B, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T1U3 N, R60 W OF THE 5THP.M.,
DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, duly licensed Land Surveyor In and for the State of South Dakota, heretofore
filedt in the office of the City Finance Officer of Mitchell, South Dakotz, has been submitted to the City Planning Commissicn of the said City of Mitchell,
Sauth Dakota; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission, in reguiar meating assembled, had duly considered said piat and finds as a fact that said platis in
cenformity and does not conflict with the Master Plan for the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, heretofore adopted by this Commission;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resclved by the City Planning Commission of Mitchell, South Dakotz, that the piat of LOTS A AND B, A SUBDIVISION
OF LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jerermy A.
Wolbrink, a Land Surveyor, be and the same is hereby approved and its adoption by the City Council of the City of Mitcheli, South Dakota, is hereby

recetnmended.
The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoin

meeting therecf held on the day of

g resolution was passed by the City Planning Commission of Mitchell, South Dakota, at a

Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson of Mitchell City Planning Commission

RESOLUTION OF CITY COUNCIL

approval angd adoption of the hereinzfter described piat, at its meeting held on the day of
plat of LOTS A AND B, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 103

WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of the
N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, as prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, & dufy ficensed Land Surveyor in and for the
State of South Dakota, that said platis in accordance with the system of streets and alleys set forth in the Master Plan adopted by the City Planning
Commission of the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, and that such plat has been prepared according to law;

THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Ciy Council of Mitchell, South Dakota, that the piat of LOTS A AND B, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE
SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, be and the

same is hereby approved and the description set forth therein and the accompanying surveyor's cettificate shall prevail.
The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was passed by the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, at a meeting heid on the

, 2025,

WHEREAS, it appears that the City Planning Commission of the City of Michell, South Dakotz, did duly consider and did recommend the
, 2025; and

day of

Finance Officer/Deputy Finance Officer of City of Michell

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the plat of LOTS A AND B, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M.,

DAVISON COUNTY, SCUTH DAKOTA, preparad by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, duly licensed Land Surveyer in and for the State of Scuth Dakota, herstefore
filed in the office of the County Auditer of Davison County, South Dakota, has been submitted to the County Plarning Commission of the said County of

Davison, South Dakota; and
WHEREAS, the County Planning Commission, in regular meeting assembled, had duly considered said plat and finds as a fact that said platis in

conformity and does not conflict with the Master Pian for the County of Davison, South Dzketa, heretofore adopted by this Commission;
NOW THEREFORE, be it resclived by the Couniy Planning Commission of Davison County, Scuth Dakota, that the plat of LOTS A AND B, A

SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKQTA, prepared by
Jeremy A. Woibrink, a Land Surveyor, be and the same is hereby approved and its adoption by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Davison,

South Dakota, is hereby recommended.
The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregeing resolution was passed by the County Pianning Commission of Davison County, South
day of , 2025,

Daketa, at a meeting thereof held on the

Chairpersen/Vice-Chairperson of Davison County Planning Commission

RESOLUTION BY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Be it rescived by the Board of County Commissioners of Davison County, South Dakota, that the plat of LOTS A AND B, A SUBDIVISION OF
LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 103 N, R 50 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SGUTH DAKCTA, which has been submitted for
exarnination pursuant {o law, is hereby approved and the County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such plat a copy of this

Resclution and certify the same.
, 2025,

Dated this day of

g,
s,

S50 LAND ™,
Chairperscn/Vice-Chairperson, Board of County
Commissioners of Davison County

oo, 5
45“_ 5 m"-.f—&’z

&Lz Associates
Engineers, Planners and Surveyors
Micchell, South Dakot= 7302

2100 Nowth Sevbarn Blvd. - P.O. Box 398
Phone: (605) $56-7761 Fax: (605) 9960015




SPN§ 25—1EE65 SHEET 4 OF 4

A PLAT OF LOTS A AND B, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 17, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5th P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH

DAKOTA
AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

ty Commissioners of Davison County, South Dakota, at 2 regular

| do hereby certify that the above resclution was adopted by the Board of Coun
meeting held on , 2025, approving the above-named plat,

Auditor/iDeputy Auditor of Davison County

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

The location of the existing approach(es) is hereby approved. Any change in the location of the existing approach(es) sha¥l require additional

approval.

Date:

Title:

By:

Highway Authority

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

| hereby certify that all taxes which would, if not paid, be liens upon any of the land included In the within and foregoing plat, as shown by the

records of my office, have been fully paid.

Treasurer/Deputy Treasurer of Davison County Date

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

! hereby certify that a copy of the plat of LOTS A AND B, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T103 N, R60 W OF
THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, has been received by me and is filed in my cffice,

Director of Equalizatior/Deputy Director of Equalization of Davison County Date
REGISTER OF DEEDS
STATE OF SOUTH DAKCTA)
58
COUNTY OF DAVISON)
FILED for record this day of , 2028, at , and recorded in Book of Plats on Page
therein and recorded on Microfiim Number
By
Register of Deeds, Davison County Deputy
s‘q“““‘“ LA ""‘"r’"&
S S,
é‘: Oé, 4 ..".6‘ ‘.
EroH Y
EeA IR
£y EX S ‘_.-' -
Y, o 4 & Associates
"‘a,, ﬁo‘" iy Engineers, Planners and Suarveyors
R —— 2200 North Sunbora Rivd, « 2.0 Box 398 Motchell, South Dakotn 57301
\) Fhooe: (605) 996-776% Fax: (605) 9960012




Bertha King
~ | LotB
+- 68.87 Acres

Darlene Tiede Trust .

Gold Key Properties LLC i 41

= ) RUmr i )
Robert & Karen Mohr ||{' : ' = § ¥
| | T a3
§ | Todd & Christeen Scheurenbrand i Henry Boedeker




